LOS RIOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING NOTICE

Wednesday, April 8, 2020 4:00 pm

Zoom Meeting Access (Open to the Public):

Zoom Meeting Link: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/325742852

iPhone one-tap: +16699006833,325742852
Telephone Dial: (669) 900-6833
Meeting ID: 325 742 852
(*6 to mute/unmute; *9 to raise hand)

Notice: This meeting will be held in accordance with Executive Order N-25-20 and N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom on March 12, 17, and 19, 2020, the Ralph M. Brown Act, and the Federal American With Disabilities Act.

In an effort to control the spread of COVID-19, this meeting will not be physically open to the public. All members of the public may participate in the meeting via Zoom Conference. Upon entry into the meeting; all computers and telephones except for the Board of Trustees, the Chancellor, and the Board Clerk shall be muted.

1. CALL TO ORDER Board President

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

The public may comment on any items within the Board's jurisdiction, even if the items are not on the agenda only during this portion of the meeting. However, the law prohibits action by the Board on non-agenda items. Speakers are limited to three minutes.

Members of the public who wish to provide public comment will be able to raise their hand on the Zoom application. If you are calling in on a phone connection, you may raise your hand by dialing *9. When you raise your hand, you will be recognized by the President of the Board and asked to provide your name and the matter you wish to speak about. If you wish to speak to a particular item on the current board agenda, your comments will be taken up at the time the Board takes up that item.

3. CLOSED SESSION

Closed session may be held as authorized by law for matters including, but not limited to collective bargaining (Rodda Act), Education Code provisions, pending litigation, etc. Closed Session will be held via Zoom Conference and not be open to the public.

A. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957; Threat to Public Services or Facilities; Consultation with General Counsel.

4. ANNOUNCEMENT OF REPORTABLE ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION ITEMS SHALL BE POSTED ON THE DISTRICT'S WEBPAGE.

5. ADJOURNMENT

LOS RIOS BOARD OF			
Dustin Johnson President • Area 1	Deborah Ortiz Vice President • Area 6	Robert Jones • Area 2 John Knight • Area 3 Vacant • Area 4	Pamela Haynes • Area 5 Tami Nelson • Area 7 Isabella-Marie Engel • Student Trustee

Public records provided to the Board for the items listed on the open session portion of this agenda are available at the District Office located at 1919 Spanos Court, Sacramento, CA, during normal business hours. The Board agenda is posted on the District's website: www.losrios.edu

Help Us Help You

Los Rios Community College District strives to make reasonable accommodations in all of its programs, services and activities for all qualified individuals with disabilities. Notification (568-3039) 48 hours in advance will enable the District to make arrangements to ensure meeting accessibility. When you arrive, please contact a staff member if you need assistance (Pursuant to Govt Code § 54954.2).